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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 8, 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CABINET AND SELECTED AGENCY HEADS 

III~ FROM: EDWIN MEESE 

SUBJECT: Carter Campaign Debate Materials 

The President has asked that anyone with information or 
documents related to the allegations that the Reagan/Bush 
campaign organization may have received briefing materials 
prepared for the former President provide such information to 
the Office of the Attorney General, Room 5111, United States 
Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530. 

In addition to forwarding any information to the Attorney 
General, anyone contacted by the Federal Bureau of Inves­
tigation is to fully cooperate with them in their inves­
tigation of this matter. 

If you have any questions concerning campaign materials or 
the Justice Department investigation you should feel free to 
contact Fred Fielding, Counsel to the President. 

Please bring this request to the attention of anyone in your 
organization who had any connection with the Reagan/Bush 
campaign. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 
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